
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE
OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME
TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, JANUARY 22, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of
Supervisors' approval to support public transportation
services for the Towns of Payson and Star Valley in the
amount of $25,000; and to approve Economic Development
Grant Agreement No. 121818 between Gila County and the
Payson Senior Center for its Beeline Bus Transit System's
Transit Program.  (Mary Springer)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic
Development Grant Agreement No. 121718 between Gila
County and the Town of Miami to provide funding in the
amount of $73,000 that will be used to fund the Town's
Cobre Valley Community Transit System for the period
June 19, 2018, through June 18, 2019.  (Mary Springer)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No.
19-01-03, which authorizes the disposal of an unnecessary
public roadway being Hill Street between Block 24 and
Block 25, all in the Miami Map No. 2 Subdivision, Official
Map No. 23, Gila County Records, and the Chairman's
signature on the Quit Claim Deeds conveying the
abandoned roadway to Monty and Clara Nichols, and
Freeport McMoRan Miami, Inc. (Steve Sanders)

 

D.   Information/Action/Discussion to approve Funding



D.   Information/Action/Discussion to approve Funding
Agreement No. 207-19 between the Arizona Department of
Housing and the Gila County Community Services
Department, Housing Services, to provide Southwest Gas
Corporation Weatherization Assistance Program funding in
the amount of $18,490 that will be used to provide
weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila
County for the period of January 1, 2019,
through December 31, 2019. (Malissa Buzan)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for
the purchase of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-10-001
and, if accepted, authorize the Chairman's signature on the
Quit Claim Deed.  (Marian Sheppard)

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Approval of the following precinct committeemen
appointments, which have been determined to exist upon
review of the precinct committeemen allotment table for the
Democratic Party as submitted by Lynette Brouwer, Gila
County Democratic Committee Chairman: Ashley Lorraine
Dixon-Globe #1 Precinct; Jeanne Kathleen Polenz-Globe
#4 Precinct; Theresa Whitfill McCarville-Tonto Basin
Precinct; Frank Drinker Whiteside-Tonto Basin
Precinct; Suzanne Joan Covert-Payson #2 Precinct; Ruby
Diane Green-Payson #3 Precinct; Lynnette
Brouwer-Payson #6 Precinct; and Judith Rae Tolle-Zane
Grey Precinct.

 

B.   Approval to appoint Mark Taylor, a general residential
contractor, to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and
Appeals Board to fulfill Peter Oddonetto's unexpired term of
office through December 31, 2019.



 

C.   Acceptance of a grant award from the Arizona Companion
Animal Spay and Neuter Committee in the amount of
$7,000 that will be used to expand Gila County's
discounted spay/neuter services in Gila County for a period
of one year.

 

D.   Approval of the January 8, 2019, Board of Supervisors'
meeting minutes.

 

E.   Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the
reporting period of December 1, 2018 through December
31, 2018. 

 

F.   Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have
been approved by the County Manager for the month of
December 2018.

 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the
Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

 

5. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)



IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5255   Regular Agenda Item     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2018/2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

1/8/2019 - 1/7/2020 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Ratification of the Board of Supervisors' approval to support public
transportation services for the Towns of Payson and Star Valley in the
amount of $25,000; and to approve Economic Development Grant No.
121818 between Gila County and the Payson Senior Center for the Beeline
Bus Transit System's Transit Program for said grant.

Background Information
At the Board of Supervisors' May 1, 2018 meeting, the Payson Senior
Center presented its plan to provide public transportation services to the
Towns of Payson and Star Valley.  The presentation included a request to
the County to partially fund operational costs.  The Payson Senior Center
followed up with additional information confirming that they entered into
a two-year contract with the Arizona Department of Transportation
(ADOT) for a pilot program transit system that will reach Mesa Del,
Payson and Star Valley.  The request on November 5, 2018, also asked for
support from the County in the amount of $25,000.  Granting of these
funds is allowed per the requirements outlined in A.R.S. § 11-254.

Evaluation
The Payson Senior Center received a two-year contract from ADOT to
support the pilot program and is requesting support from partner
agencies.  This is a request to ratify the Board of Supervisors' approval to
provide an economic development grant to the Payson Senior Center for
its Beeline Bus Transit System's Transit Program in the amount
of $25,000; and to approve Economic Development Grant Agreement No.



121818 between Gila County and the Payson Senior Center for said grant.

Conclusion
A check from Gila County in the amount of $25,000 was previously
presented by the Board of Supervisors to the Payson Senior Center.  The
Board needs to approve Payson Senior Center's request for an economic
development grant request in the amount of $25,000; and approve
Economic Development Grant Agreement No. 121818.

Recommendation
Ratify the Board of Supervisors' approval to support public transportation
services for the Towns of Payson and Star Valley in the amount of
$25,000; and to approve Economic Development Grant No. 121818
between Gila County and the Payson Senior Center for its Beeline Bus
Transit System's Transit Program

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to ratify the Board of Supervisors'
approval to support public transportation services for the Towns of
Payson and Star Valley in the amount of $25,000; and to approve
Economic Development Grant Agreement No. 121818 between Gila
County and the Payson Senior Center for its Beeline Bus Transit System's
Transit Program.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
Economic Development Agreement No. 121818
Supporting Documents



























   
ARF-5266   Regular Agenda Item     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Economic Development Grant Agreement No. 121718 for the Town of
Miami's Cobre Valley Community Transit System

Background Information
Dating back to 2012, Gila County has been providing an economic
development grant to the Town of Miami to assist the Town with the costs
to operate its Cobre Valley Community Transit (CVCT) System.  This
System provides transit to not only Town of Miami residents but to City of
Globe residents and those people that reside in unincorporated Gila
County.  The CVCT System has a fixed route and its "Dial-A-Ride"
program has been operational since 1987.

On September 26, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved Agreement
No. 072417 to provide economic development funds to the Town of Miami
for its CVCT System in the amount of $61,000 as the Board determined
that the CVCT System is for the benefit of the public and it improves or
enhances the economic welfare of the inhabitants of Gila County. 
Granting of these funds was allowed per the requirements outlined in
A.R.S. § 11-254. 

On June 19, 2018, the Town of Miami Manager, Joseph
Heatherly, presented an update of the CVCT System's activities over the
last year, July 2017 to June 2018, as required by Agreement No. 072417. 
At that time, the current local match split was $61,000 being provided by
Gila County; $61,000 being provided by the City of Globe; and
approximately $73,000 being provided by the Town of Miami.  Mr.
Heatherly pointed out that the Town provided ridership studies which
substantiates its position that the majority of those who utilize the system
are not Miami Town residents. The ridership is more heavily weighted
toward Globe and unincorporated County residents. Based on actual
costs and the ridership, the Town of Miami requested to split the
operating costs equally between the three entities as follows:



operating costs equally between the three entities as follows:
Miami-$73,000; Globe-$73,000; and unincorporated Gila
County-$73,000.  The Board of Supervisors unanimously voted to provide
$73,000 to the Town of Miami for the CVCT System; and it was agreed
that an agreement between the County and the Town be presented to the
Board for approval at a future Board meeting.

Evaluation
Economic Development Grant Agreement No. 121718 that is between the
Town of Miami and Gila County needs to be presented to the Board for
approval.  The $73,000 has already been distributed to the Town of Miami.

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors needs to consider authorizing its Chairman to
sign the Agreement.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors enter into Economic
Development Grant Agreement No. 121718 in the amount of $73,000 with
the Town of Miami to provide funding for the Town's CVCT System for one
year, from June 19, 2018, through June 18, 2019.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Economic Development Grant
Agreement No. 121718 between Gila County and the Town of Miami to
provide funding in the amount of $73,000 that will be used to fund the
Town's Cobre Valley Community Transit System for the period June 19,
2018, through June 18, 2019.  (Mary Springer)

Attachments
Economic Development Grant No. 121718



Town of Miami-Cobre Valley Community Transit System- Agreement No. 121718  Page 1  

  

  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT NO. 121718 BETWEEN GILA COUNTY AND 

THE TOWN OF MIAMI FOR THE COBRE VALLEY COMMUNITY TRANSIT SYSTEM.  

  

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into effective this _____ day of _   _______________, 2018, 
by and between Gila County, a political subdivision of the State of Arizona (the “County”) and the 
Town of Miami, an Arizona municipal corporation (“Miami”).  

  

RECITALS  

WHEREAS, Miami manages and operates the Cobre Valley Community Transit System (the 
“Transit System”) for the benefit of the County, Miami and the City of Globe;  

  

WHEREAS, the Transit System has been operating below potential due to funding cuts by the 
State of Arizona and the County. Due to continued state and federal budget cuts, the Local Area 
Transportation Funds II (“LTAF”) funding to the County has been discontinued;   

  

WHEREAS, Miami has requested funding from the County in the form of an Economic 
Development Grant (the “Grant”) to help replace the LTAF II funding that has been discontinued to 
County;  

 
WHEREAS, the County pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement desires to 

provide the Grant to Miami assist with the funding of the Transit System and provide a portion of 
County’s state-funded Local Area Transportation Funds II  
 

WHEREAS, the County has determined that the Grant is for a public purpose and that 
expenditure of these funds will assist in the continued services provided by the Transit System, which 
provides transportation to local citizens in the County;  

  

WHEREAS, the Grant will provide Miami with additional time to obtain alternative means of 
funding for this much needed program for the citizens the County.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained 

herein, and of the mutual benefits to result therefrom, the parties agree as follows:    
  

SCOPE  

The County pursuant to A.R.S. §11-254 hereby agrees to provide an initial Grant (the “Initial Grant”) 
in the amount of $73,000 to Miami for which Miami hereby acknowledges receipt prior to the 
execution of this Agreement to be used as set forth hereafter:  
 
 
1. Miami shall use the Initial Grant and any subsequent grants solely for the Transit System to 

improve service to the public.   
  

2. Miami shall post a statement crediting and acknowledging the County’s funding of the Grant at 
the Cobre Valley Community Transit System Building and include such a statement in all 
literature advertising the Transit System.   



Town of Miami-Cobre Valley Community Transit System- Agreement No. 121718  Page 2  

  

  

  

3. Miami shall provide to the County with an annual report on the activities of the Transit System 
no later than one (1) year after the execution of this Agreement.  Said report will include the 
number of rides provided for all participants in the program, and the City, town or county limits 
in which the participants reside, employee wages, vehicle expenses, number of passengers, and 
the location of pick up and drop off (city, town or county limits). The detailed report shall be 
mailed to Finance Director Mary Springer, Gila County Finance Department, 1400 E. Ash Street, 
Globe, AZ 85501. All Records shall be public records.  

  

4. This Agreement shall become effective when fully executed, by and under the authority of the 
governing body of each party’s jurisdiction, the initial term shall be for one year from the effective 
date.  Thereafter, it may be renewed annually for up to three (3) renewal terms by agreement of 
the parties, with the amount of any subsequent Grants agreed by the parties for each renewal 
term.  

  

5. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, or within twenty-four (24) months thereafter, 
Miami should receive a claim of any nature in which a person or persons allege a violation of the 
law or allege injuries or damages as a result of the Transit System, Miami shall immediately notify 
the County Manager and the County Clerk and provide all information requested concerning said 
claim.  
  

6. Miami shall be solely responsible for compliance with all rules and regulations and the adoption 
and enforcement of required rules and regulations pertaining to the Transit System.   

  

7. In conducting the Transit System, Miami, its employees or agents, shall not discriminate against 
any person on the basis of race, gender, national origin, religion, age, or disability. The Miami 
Town Council shall adopt policies and ordinances intended to comply with this provision and 
provide copies to the County Administration.  

  

All notices or demands upon any party to this Agreement shall be in writing, unless other forms 
are designated elsewhere, and shall be delivered in person or sent by mail addressed as follows:  

  

 Town of Miami  Gila County Board of Supervisors  

 Attn:  Joe Heatherly  Attn:  James Menlove  
 500 W. Sullivan Street  1400 E. Ash Street  
 Miami, Arizona 85539  Globe, Arizona 85501  

  

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

1. Indemnification: Miami shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the County and its officers, 

officials, agents, and employees (hereinafter referred to as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all 

claims, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, or expenses (including court costs, attorneys’ fees, and 

costs of claim processing, investigation and litigation) (hereinafter referred to as “Claims”) for bodily 

injury or personal injury (including death), or loss or damage to tangible or intangible property 

caused, or alleged to be caused, in whole or in part, by the negligent or willful acts or omissions of 

Miami or any of its, officers, directors, agents, employees.  This indemnity includes any claim or 



Town of Miami-Cobre Valley Community Transit System- Agreement No. 121718  Page 3  

  

  

amount arising out of or recovered under the Workers’ Compensation Law or arising out of the failure 

of such Miami to conform to any federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or court 

decree.  It is the specific intention of the parties that the Indemnitee shall, in all instances, except for 

Claims arising solely from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Indemnitee, be indemnified 

by Miami from and against any and all Claims.  It is agreed that Miami will be responsible for primary 

loss investigation, defense and judgment costs where this indemnification is applicable.  In 

consideration of the award of this contract, Miami agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against 

County, its officers, officials, agents and employees for losses arising from the work performed by this 

Agreement.  

  

2. Termination:  Either party may, at any time and without cause, cancel this Agreement by 
providing 30 days written notice to the other party.  

  

3. Cancellation:  This Agreement may be canceled for conflict of interest pursuant to the provisions 
of A.R.S. §38-511.    

  

4. Compliance with All Laws:  The parties shall comply with all federal, state and local laws, rules, 

regulations, standards and Executive Orders, without limitation to those designated within this 

Agreement.  Any changes in the governing laws, rules and regulations during the term of this 

agreement shall apply but do not require an amendment.   

 

5. Immigration Law Compliance Warranty: As required by A.R.S. § 41-4401, each party hereby 

warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its 

employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  Each party further warrants that after hiring an employee, it 

verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program.  If either party 

uses any subcontractors in performance of this Agreement, subcontractors shall warrant their 

compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and 

A.R.S. § 23-214(A), and subcontractors shall further warrant that after hiring an employee, such 

subcontractor verifies the employment eligibility of the employee through the e-verify program.  

A breach of this warranty shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement subject to 

penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement.  Each party retains the legal right to 

inspect the papers of the other party and its subcontractors engaged in performance of this 

Agreement to ensure that the other party and its subcontractors are complying with the 

warranty.  Any inspection will be conducted after reasonable notice and at reasonable times.  If 

state law is amended, the parties may modify this paragraph consistent with state law. 

 

6. Entire Agreement:  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties 
pertaining to the subject matter hereof, and all prior or contemporaneous agreements and 
understandings, oral or written, are hereby superseded and merged herein.  This Agreement may 
be modified, amended, altered or extended only by a written amendment signed by the parties.  

  

7. Non-Appropriation:  Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, this Agreement 
may be terminated if, for any reason, the County or Miami does not appropriate sufficient monies 
for the purpose of maintaining this Agreement.  

 



Town of Miami-Cobre Valley Community Transit System- Agreement No. 121718  Page 4  

  

  

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have caused their names to be affixed 
hereto by their proper offices on the date indicated above.  
  

GILA COUNTY   

  

__________________________________________  

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman  

Board of Supervisors  

   

Attest: 

  

__________________________________________  

Marian Sheppard, Clerk  

Board of Supervisors  

 

Approved as to form: 

TOWN OF MIAMI  

  

_________________________________________ 

Darryl Dalley, Mayor  

Town Council 

  

Attest: 

  

_________________________________________ 

Karen Norris, Town Clerk 

  

 

Approved as to form:  

_________________________________________  

The Gila County Attorney’s Office 

_________________________________________ 

Town Attorney 

 



   
ARF-5260   Regular Agenda Item     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Resolution No. 19-01-03 authorizing the disposal of an
unnecessary public roadway being Hill Street and the Chairman's
signature on the Quit Claim Deeds deeding the roadway to Monty and
Clara Nichols and Freeport McMoRan Miami Inc.

Background Information
During the regular meeting of the Gila County Board of Supervisors held
on December 18, 2018, the Board accepted a bid in the amount of
$3130.00 from Monty and Clara Nichols for the purchase of Hill Street
adjacent to their property. The Board also accepted a bid in the amount
of $3130.00 from the Freeport McMoRan Miami Inc. for the purchase of
Hill Street adjacent to their property.

Evaluation
The bidders have met all the requirements of the current Gila County
policy on abandonment of roadways in Gila County.

Conclusion
The next and final step in the process is for the Board of Supervisors to
adopt a resolution which authorizes the disposal of Hill Street between
Block 24 and Block 25, all in the Miami Map No. 2 Subdivision, Official
Map No. 23 Gila County Records, Gila County, Arizona, and the
Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deeds deeding the abandoned
roadway to Monty and Clara Nichols and Freeport McMoRran Miami Inc.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors adopt Resolution No. 19-01-03.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-01-03, which



Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-01-03, which
authorizes the disposal of an unnecessary public roadway being Hill
Street between Block 24 and Block 25, all in the Miami Map No. 2
Subdivision, Official Map No. 23, Gila County Records, and
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deeds conveying the
abandoned roadway to Monty and Clara Nichols, and Freeport McMoRan
Miami, Inc. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Resolution No. 19-01-03
QCD to Nichols
QCD to Freeport_McMoran



Resolution 19-01-03  Page 1 of 2 
 
 

When recorded please send to 
Marian Sheppard, BOS 

 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-01-03 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF AN 
UNNECESSARY PUBLIC ROADWAY BEING HILL STREET 
BETWEEN BLOCK 24 AND BLOCK 25, ALL IN THE MAIMI MAP 
NO. 2 SUBDIVISION, OFFICIAL MAP NO. 23, GILA COUNTY 
RECORDS, GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
 

 
WHEREAS, Monty and Clara Nichols, and Freeport McMoRan Miami Inc. are owners of 

the land adjoining that parcel of land hereinbefore described; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has been determined that the disposal of the unnecessary public roadway 

will not leave any property without access to public roads and streets of Gila County, and is no 
longer necessary for public use, and the same should be granted; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is to the best interest of the COUNTY OF GILA to be relieved of the 

obligation to maintain said parcel of land; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Gila County Board of Supervisors: 

 
Section 1: That the portion of land described herein and constituting Hill Street between 
Block 24 and Block 25, all in the Miami Map No. 2 Subdivision, Official Map No. 23 Gila 
County Records, Gila County, Arizona, is hereby vacated and abandoned, subject, however, to 
all existing water, gas and utility easements now existing on said parcel of land. 
 
Section 2:   That the Chairman of the said Board of Supervisors, be, and he is hereby authorized, 
empowered and directed to make, execute and deliver in the name and under the seal of the 
COUNTY OF GILA, a quit claim deed conveying Monty and Clara Nichols, and Freeport 
McMoRan Miami Inc., as owners of the adjacent property, that parcel of land hereinbefore 
described, and to cause said Deed to be attested and the seal of the said COUNTY OF GILA to be 
affixed thereto by the Clerk of the said Supervisors. 
 

The quit claim deeds and legal descriptions are attached for 
informational purposes only and will be recorded as separate 
documents 

 



Resolution 19-01-03  Page 2 of 2 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of January 2019, at Globe, Gila County, Arizona 
 
 
Attest:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk   Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
The Gila County Attorney’s Office 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00), 
and other valuable consideration, GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, does hereby 
release, devise, and forever quitclaim to MONTY P. NICHOLS and CLARA L. 
NICHOLS, Co-trustees for the Revocable Nichols Family Trust dated May 26, 1999, 
all rights, title and interest in that certain Real Property situated in Gila County, State of 
Arizona, and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act and 
deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Hill Street 
Adjacent to Block 24, 

Miami Map No. 2, Plat Map No. 23 
 
 
Gila County Public Works                               December 31, 2018 
Job No. GC2018-22                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
The northeast half of 100 feet wide Hill Street as shown on Miami Map 
No. 2, Official Plat Map Number 23, Gila County Records, lying within 
the northwest quarter of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 15 East, 
Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, Arizona, said northeast half 
bounded on the northwest by the subdivision boundary, on the 
northeast by the southwesterly line of Block 24 of said Miami Map No. 2 
and its northwesterly prolongation, and on the southeast by the 
southwesterly prolongation of the southeasterly line of said Block 24, 
having an area of 0.136 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as they 
existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00), 
and other valuable consideration, GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, does hereby 
release, devise, and forever quitclaim to FREEPORT-MCMORAN MIAMI INC., a 
Delaware corporation, all rights, title and interest in that certain Real Property situated in 
Gila County, State of Arizona, and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act and 
deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Hill Street 
Adjacent to Block 25, 

Miami Map No. 2, Plat Map No. 23 
 
 
Gila County Public Works                               December 31, 2018 
Job No. GC2018-22                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
The southwest half of 100 feet wide Hill Street as shown on Miami Map 
No. 2, Official Plat Map Number 23, Gila County Records, lying within 
the northwest quarter of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 15 East, 
Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, Arizona, said southwest half 
bounded on the northwest by the subdivision boundary, on the 
southwest by the northeasterly line of Block 25 of said Miami Map No. 2 
and its northwesterly prolongation, and on the southeast by the 
northeasterly prolongation of the southeasterly line of said Block 25, 
having an area of 0.136 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as they 
existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00), 
and other valuable consideration, GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, does hereby 
release, devise, and forever quitclaim to MONTY P. NICHOLS and CLARA L. 
NICHOLS, Co-trustees for the Revocable Nichols Family Trust dated May 26, 1999, 
all rights, title and interest in that certain Real Property situated in Gila County, State of 
Arizona, and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act and 
deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Hill Street 
Adjacent to Block 24, 

Miami Map No. 2, Plat Map No. 23 
 
 
Gila County Public Works                               December 31, 2018 
Job No. GC2018-22                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
The northeast half of 100 feet wide Hill Street as shown on Miami Map 
No. 2, Official Plat Map Number 23, Gila County Records, lying within 
the northwest quarter of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 15 East, 
Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, Arizona, said northeast half 
bounded on the northwest by the subdivision boundary, on the 
northeast by the southwesterly line of Block 24 of said Miami Map No. 2 
and its northwesterly prolongation, and on the southeast by the 
southwesterly prolongation of the southeasterly line of said Block 24, 
having an area of 0.136 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as they 
existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



When recorded return to: 
Gila County Public Works Dept. 
745  N.  Rose Mofford Way 
Globe,  AZ  85501 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: for the consideration of Ten Dollars ($10.00), 
and other valuable consideration, GILA COUNTY, a BODY POLITIC, does hereby 
release, devise, and forever quitclaim to FREEPORT-MCMORAN MIAMI INC., a 
Delaware corporation, all rights, title and interest in that certain Real Property situated in 
Gila County, State of Arizona, and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof 
 

Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3 
 

Dated this ________ day of _________________ 2019 
 
 
Approved:                         Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________              ______________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman   Marian Sheppard, Clerk 
Gila County Board of Supervisors   
 
 
STATE OF (ARIZONA) 
                                      ) ss. 
COUNTY OF     (GILA) 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 

On this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, 
personally appeared Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman of the Gila County Board of 
Supervisors, and Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board, known to me to be the individuals 
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same to be their free act and 
deed. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

                                                                              
____________________________________ 

My Commission Expires:                                      Notary Public 
 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
VACATION  DESCRIPTION 

Portion of Hill Street 
Adjacent to Block 25, 

Miami Map No. 2, Plat Map No. 23 
 
 
Gila County Public Works                               December 31, 2018 
Job No. GC2018-22                                                                       Page 1 of 1 
 
 
The southwest half of 100 feet wide Hill Street as shown on Miami Map 
No. 2, Official Plat Map Number 23, Gila County Records, lying within 
the northwest quarter of Section 29, Township 1 North, Range 15 East, 
Gila and Salt River Meridian, Gila County, Arizona, said southwest half 
bounded on the northwest by the subdivision boundary, on the 
southwest by the northeasterly line of Block 25 of said Miami Map No. 2 
and its northwesterly prolongation, and on the southeast by the 
northeasterly prolongation of the southeasterly line of said Block 25, 
having an area of 0.136 acres, more or less. 
 
 
SUBJECT TO: Arizona Revised Statute § 28-7210 all Rights of way or 
easements of existing sewer, gas, water, or similar pipelines and 
appurtenances and for canals, laterals or ditches and appurtenances, and for 
electric, telephone, and similar lines and appurtenances shall continue as they 
existed prior to the disposal or vacation thereof.  
 



   

ARF-5270   Regular Agenda Item     2. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Allison Torres, Case Manager
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2018-2019 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Funding Agreement No. 207-19 with the Arizona Department of Housing for the Southwest Gas
Corporation Weatherization Assistance Program (SWG WAP).

Background Information
Funding Agreement No. 204-18 was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on November 7,
2017.

Funding Agreement No. 212-18 was approved by the Gila County Board of Supervisors on February 20,
2018.

Evaluation
Funding Agreement No. 207-19 will provide $18,490 of SWG WAP funding to be used to provide
weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Conclusion
If the Board of Supervisors approves Funding Agreement No. 207-19, the Gila County Community
Services Department, Housing Services, will use SWG WAP funding to provide weatherization services to
eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Recommendation
The Community Services Department Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
Funding Agreement 207-19 in order for the Gila County Community Services Department,
Housing Services, to provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County.

Suggested Motion
Information/Action/Discussion to approve Funding Agreement No. 207-19 between the Arizona
Department of Housing and the Gila County Community Services Department, Housing Services, to
provide Southwest Gas Corporation Weatherization Assistance Program funding in the amount of
$18,490 that will be used to provide weatherization services to eligible citizens residing in Gila County
for the period of January 1, 2019, through December 31, 2019. (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Funding Agreement No. 207-19
Funding Agreement No. 212-18



Funding Agreement No. 204-18





















































































































































































































   
ARF-5281   Regular Agenda Item     2. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's parcel number 206-10-001.

Background Information
On May 11, 2016, the Gila County Treasurer deeded parcel
number 206-10-001 to the State of Arizona c/o Board of Supervisors
because the previous owner did not pay taxes on the subject property for
7 consecutive years.  Per the Treasurer, the property is a house located at
6055 S. Puerto Rico Avenue in Claypool that has suffered from a fire.

On December 6, 2016, the Board of Supervisors held its annual auction
and this property did not sell; therefore, it was added to a list of
properties that are available for sale year-round.   The lien amount for
this property is $3,661.76.

Evaluation
On January 8, 2019, the previous owner's great granddaughter submitted
a sealed bid to the Clerk of the Board to purchase the subject parcel along
with a letter for the Board of Supervisors to consider accepting a bid that
is less than the lien amount due to the cost to clean up the property. 

Gila County Resolution No. 15-05-05 states, "WHEREAS, the Board of
Supervisors may waive the requirement to sell the property for no less
than the total lien amount if a condition warrants selling a parcel at a
lesser price." 

Conclusion
It would be advantageous for the Board of Supervisors to consider a bid
that is less than the lien amount; whereby, if the property is sold, it will go
back on the County's tax rolls and the property would be cleaned up.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the bid for the



It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the bid for the
purchase of tax parcel number 206-10-001.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase
of Assessor's tax parcel number 206-10-001 and, if accepted, authorize
the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed.  (Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
206-10-001 Info and Maps























   
ARF-5274   Consent Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted For: Eric Mariscal, Director 
Submitted By: Cate Gore, Elections Assistant
Department: Elections

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of Precinct Committeemen to the Gila County Democratic
Party.

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statute §16-821 (B) states, "The board of supervisors
upon the recommendation of the county chairman, or the
recommendation of a committee designated in the bylaws of the
county committee for that purpose, shall determine when a vacancy
exists in the office of precinct committeeman. If a vacancy exists, the
vacancy shall be filled by the board of supervisors from a list of
names submitted by the county chairman of the appropriate political
party. Only a precinct committeeman elected at the primary election
prior to the date of a state or county committee organizing meeting
shall be permitted to vote at such meeting. The criteria used to
establish when a vacancy exists in the office of precinct committeeman
shall be as established in section 38-291."

Evaluation
The Gila County Democratic Committee Chairman, Lynnette Brouwer, has
submitted Ashley Lorraine Dixon for appointment to the office of precinct
committeeman in the Globe #1 precinct; Jeanne Kathleen Polenz for
appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Globe
#4 precinct; Theresa Whitfill McCarville for appointment to the office of
precinct committeeman in the Tonto Basin precinct; Frank Drinker
Whiteside for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the
Tonto Basin precinct; Suzanne Joan Covert for appointment to the office
of precinct committeeman in the Payson #2 precinct; Ruby Diane Green
for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Payson #3
precinct; Lynnette Brouwer for appointment to the office of precinct
committeeman in the Payson #6 precinct; and Judith Rae Tolle for



appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Zane
Grey precinct.  Per statute, the Board of Supervisors has the authority to
make this appointment.  Upon review of the precinct committeemen
allotment table it has been determined that vacancies exist for the
Democratic party.

Conclusion
The Gila County Democratic Committee Chairman, Lyneete Brouwer, has
submitted Ashley Lorraine Dixon for appointment to the office of precinct
committeeman in the Globe #1 precinct; Jeanne Kathleen Polenz for
appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Globe
#4 precinct; Theresa Whitfill McCarville for appointment to the office of
precinct committeeman in the Tonto Basin precinct; Frank Drinker
Whiteside for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the
Tonto Basin precinct; Suzanne Joan Covert for appointment to the office
of precinct committeeman in the Payson #2 precinct; Ruby Diane Green
for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Payson #3
precinct; Lynnette Brouwer for appointment to the office of precinct
committeeman in the Payson #6 precinct; and Judith Rae Tolle for
appointment to the office of precinct committeeman in the Zane
Grey precinct for appointments by the Board of Supervisors to serve as a
Precinct Committeemen.  Upon review of the precinct committeemen
allotment table it has been determined that vacancies exist for the
Democratic party.

Recommendation
The Elections Director submits that the Board of Supervisors approve the
requested appointments as stated above. 

Suggested Motion
Approval of the following precinct committeemen appointments, which
have been determined to exist upon review of the precinct committeemen
allotment table for the Democratic Party as submitted by Lynette
Brouwer, Gila County Democratic Committee Chairman: Ashley Lorraine
Dixon-Globe #1 Precinct; Jeanne Kathleen Polenz-Globe #4 Precinct;
Theresa Whitfill McCarville-Tonto Basin Precinct; Frank Drinker
Whiteside-Tonto Basin Precinct; Suzanne Joan Covert-Payson #2
Precinct; Ruby Diane Green-Payson #3 Precinct; Lynnette
Brouwer-Payson #6 Precinct; and Judith Rae Tolle-Zane Grey Precinct.

Attachments
Arizona Revised Statute 16-821



Gila County Democratic Party Appointments





















   
ARF-5291   Consent Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Submitted For: Scott Buzan, Community Development Division Director 
Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board
Department: Community Development

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board Member
Appointment

Background Information
Peter Oddonetto resigned from the Gila County Building Safety Advisory
and Appeals Board in the latter part of 2018.  His term of office expires on
December 31, 2019.  Mark Taylor, a general residential contractor, has
agreed to fulfill Mr. Oddonetto's unexpired term of office.

Evaluation
It would be beneficial to the Gila County for the Board of Supervisors to
appoint Mr. Taylor to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and
Appeals Board as he is an experienced general contractor.

Conclusion
The Board of Supervisors has the responsibility to appoint members to
this governing board; therefore, the Board should consider appointing Mr.
Taylor to fufill Mr. Oddonetto's unexpired term of office.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider appointing Mr.
Taylor to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board for
the term of office that ends on December 31, 2019.

Suggested Motion
Approval to appoint Mark Taylor, a general residential contractor, to
the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board to fulfill
Peter Oddonetto's unexpired term of office through December 31, 2019.



Attachments
GC Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board List



 

 

GILA COUNTY BUILDING SAFETY ADVISORY AND APPEALS BOARD 

(Proposed to the BOS on 1/22/19) 

 

Name of Member & 
Appointment Info.1 

Appointment 
Designation2 

Appointment Type3 &  
BOS Approval Date 

Time Served Prior 
 to Current 

Appointment 

Term of Incumbent (End 
date must match end 

date of Term of Office) 

Term of Office 
(Only change when new 

term cycle begins 

Perry Schall-Plumber D C (11/21/17) 5 years, 7 months 01/01/18 – 12/31/21 01/01/18 – 12/31/21 

Clint Miller-Architect D C (11/21/17) 5 years, 1 month 01/01/18 – 12/31/21 01/01/18 – 12/31/21 

Jim Dooley-Public 
Representative 

D B (10/10/17) 
(Mike Hanich) 

- 10/10/17 – 12/31/19 01/01/16 – 12/31/19 

Walter Del Campo-Electrical 
Contractor 

D C (11/15/16) 3 years, 6 months 01/01/17-12/31/20 01/01/17-12/31/20 

Bruce Binkley-Architect D C (12/18/18) 5 years, 8 months 01/01/19-12/31/22 01/01/19-12/31/22 

Bob O’Connor-HVAC 
Contractor 

D C (12/18/18) 10 years, 9 months 01/01/19-12/31/22 01/01/19-12/31/22 

Mark Taylor-General 
Residential Contractor 

D B (01/22/19) 
Peter Oddonetto 

- 01/22/19-12/31/19 01/01/16-12/31/19 

 
1  Appointment Information: 

A. Date of creation:  October 23, 2007 
B. Per A.R.S. 11-862 – Board must have 5 but not more than 7 members from the following categories and must be licensed in AZ:  architect, engineer, general contractor, person 

representing the public and a county resident, and a person engaged in the electrical, mechanical or plumbing trade. 
C. Per Gila County Building Ordinance, Section 4(B)(2) – Board members must be residents of Gila County but cannot be employees of Gila County government. 
D. Appointed by the BOS with 4-year terms of office…staggered so that at least one but no more than two terms expire each year. 

 
2  Appointment Designation: 

A.     Statutory District Appointment:  Member must reside within the supervisorial district boundary from which he/she is appointed. 
         B.     Supervisory Appointment:  Member unrestricted by district. 

C. Joint Appointment:  Membership is comprised of appointments from different jurisdictions.  Appointments made by other entities are acknowledged by the Board of Supervisors. 
D. County at Large:  Members are unrestricted by district and can be recommended by appointment by any supervisorial district or by the committee. 
E.  Alternate Members:  As defined by individual committee criteria. 

 
3  Appointment Type 

A. New Appointment 
B. Existing vacancy created by (provide name) 
C. Reappointment (include number of years/months served prior to most recent appointment in right-hand column. 



   

ARF-5253   Consent Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  

Submitted For: Michael O'Driscoll, Director 
Submitted By: John Castaneda, Animal Regulations Enforcement Mgr.
Department: Health & Emergency Management Division: Health Services
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

12-1-2018 to 12-1-2019 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Approval to accept a grant award from the Arizona Companion Animal Spay and
Neuter Committee in the amount of $7,000 to be used for a low cost spay/neuter
program in Gila County.

Background Information
On August 7, 2018, the Board of Supervisors authorized the submittal of a grant
application in the amount of $10,000 to the Arizona Companion Animal Spay and
Neuter Committee which, if approved, will be used to ensure that all animals leaving
the County animal shelter will be surgically altered by offering a fully discounted
spay/neuter procedure through a licensed veterinarian. 

On December 11, 2018, Gila County received the award letter from the Arizona
Companion Animal Spay and Neuter Committee in the amount of $7,000.

Evaluation
Gila County Animal Care & Control currently has a low cost spay/neuter program and
this funding will allow the County to expand the program and continue to offer the
fully discounted spay/neuter services to more residents. 

Conclusion
This grant award will benefit the residents of Gila County by providing $7,000 in
funding for spaying/neutering dogs and cats.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Gila County Health & Emergency Management
Department Director that the Board of Supervisors accept the grant award from the
Arizona Companion Animal Spay and Neuter Committee.

Suggested Motion
Acceptance of a grant award from the Arizona Companion Animal Spay and Neuter



Acceptance of a grant award from the Arizona Companion Animal Spay and Neuter
Committee in the amount of $7,000 that will be used to expand Gila County's
discounted spay/neuter services in Gila County for a period of one year.

Attachments
Award letter
County Attorney Comments



ARIZONA COMPANION ANIMAL SPAY/NEUTER COMMITTEE 
P O BOX 6772 

PHOENIX, AZ 85005 
  

December 11, 2018 

 

Gila County Animal Care & Control 

Dear Humane Agency: 
  
The Arizona Companion Animal Spay/Neuter Committee has reviewed all grant applications.  Thirty-
seven (37) agencies and organizations with a total of forty-seven (47) programs will benefit from the 
$357,825 disbursed for the 2018-2019 grant period.  You have been selected to receive grant funds 
restricted to increasing spay and neuter efforts in your community in the amount of $7,000 for your Public 
spay/neuter program.  These funds must be used for spay/neuter surgeries only. 
  
These grant funds were made available from the support and sales of the Arizona Companion Animal 
Spay and Neuter Pet Friendly License Plates.  As such, we ask you to promote the Spay and Neuter 
License Plates through newsletters, websites, and media events.  We encourage you and your staff to 
purchase the plates for your vehicles, too.  Additionally, Arizona tax payers may now contribute to this 
fund via a check box at the end of their tax return, please inform your community and encourage them to 
do so. 
  
The first report of grant expenditures must be post-marked no later than May 30, 2019 or within thirty (30) 
days of full expenditure, whichever comes first.  All funds must be expended by August 15, 2018.  A final 
follow up report must be post-marked by August 15, 2019 and all unspent grant dollars must be returned 
with your final report.  Please contact us prior to sending your any unspent funds back to the committee.   
  
When reporting, please include copies of your license plate promotional materials, your voucher/coupon, 
if any, and a detailed expense and animal data report separating these funds from additional funds and 
activities (co-pays, agency funded, donor funded).  A reporting worksheet is enclosed for your 
convenience.  Future grant opportunities do depend on the timeliness and thoroughness of your report. 

 
Within the next two weeks you will be receiving a check from PetSmart Charities.  If the check is in the 
amount indicated above, it is for this grant and should be spent according to the parameters set here.  If 
you feel there is an error, please contact me at alagunas@hsoyuma.com. 

 
The Arizona Companion Animal Spay/Neuter Committee will be placing your contact person information 
on the AZPETPLATES.ORG web site as agreed at the time of application.  The information you provided 
on your application will be used unless you prefer to provide us with a different contact person.  Your 
organization/agency name, website address, street address, contact person name, telephone number, 
and email address may also be posted on the website.  Please send any updates 
to info@azpetplates.org.  
  
Congratulations on your award!  And thank you doing all the life-saving work you do!! 

 
Annette Lagunas 
Arizona Companion Animal Spay/Neuter Committee  
alagunas@hsoyuma.com 
  
Enclosure (1) 

 

mailto:alagunas@hsoyuma.com
mailto:info@azpetplates.org
mailto:alagunas@hsoyuma.com


 

 
 

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities may be requested.  
Countywide TTY   (928) 425-0839 

 

 
 

GILA COUNTY DIVISION of HEALTH & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
5515 South Apache Ave., Suite 100, Globe, AZ  85501   

PHONE: (928) 402-8811   FAX: (928) 425-0794 

 
 
July 7, 2018 

 
Ms. Victoria Cowper 

Arizona Companion Animal Spay/Neuter Committee (the “Committee”) 

P.o. box 2800-228 
Carefree, AZ 85377 

 
Re: grant 

 

Dear Ms. Cowper, 
 

Per our County Attorney, it is recommended that the verbiage below be added to the grant documentation on our behalf. Gila County (the 
“County”), as a government entity, is required by Arizona law to include the following provisions in every Agreement: 

 

1. This Agreement is subject to cancelation for conflict of interest as provided in A.R.S. & 38-511. 
 

2. Each party hereby warrants its compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 
23-214(A).  If either party uses any subcontractors in performance of this contract, subcontractors shall warrant their compliance with 

all federal immigration laws and regulations that relate to its employees and A.R.S. § 23-214(A).  A breach of this warranty shall be 

deemed a material breach of the contract subject to penalties up to and including termination of this contract.  Each party retains the 
legal right to inspect the papers of the other party and its subcontractors who work on the contract to ensure that the other or 

subcontractors are complying with this warranty. 
 

Your signature below acknowledges your agreement on behalf of the Committee to the above additional provisions pertains to the Agreement.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
John Castaneda 

Gila County Animal Care & Control Supervisor  

 
AGREED 

 

Arizona Companion Animal Spay & Neuter Committee 

By:________________________ 

 Victoria Cowper 
___________________________ 

Title 
_______________________   

Date: 

 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities may be requested.  
Countywide TTY   (928) 425-0839 

 

 
 
 



   
ARF-5282   Consent Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Reporting
Period:

January 8, 2019

Submitted For: Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
January 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the January 8, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
01-08-19 Meeting Notes



Page 1 of 8 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  January 8, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey; Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (via phone); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District Librarian; Jefferson R. 
Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; Charles Shire, 
Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); Marian Sheppard, Clerk of 

the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the regular session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 

in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  J. Adam Shepherd led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Jeff Dalton delivered the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 

A.  Public recognition of five employees through the County's Spotlight on 

Employees Program, as follows: Donna Demers, Glen Farnham, Leonard 
Kerszykowski, Cole LaBonte and Jake Garrett.  

 
Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Senior, read aloud a letter of 
nomination for Donna Demers and Glen Farnham.  Ms. Demers works in the 

Finance Department and has been employed with the County for 2 years.  Mr. 
Farnham works in the Public Works Department and has been employed with 

the County for almost 22 years.  She read aloud a letter of nomination for 
Leonard Kerszykowski and Cole LaBonte, who are both deputies of the Sheriff’s 
Office.  Ms. Raymond advised that Mr. Kerszykowski was unable to attend the 

meeting, so she will recognize him again at a future Board meeting.  Lastly, she 
read aloud a letter of nomination for Jake Garrett that was written by 
Supervisor Humphrey.  Mr. Garrett works in the Community Development 

Department and he has been employed with the County for almost 17 years.  



Page 2 of 8 

 

Everyone except for Mr. Kerszykowski were presented with a gift card.   Each 
Supervisor thanked the recipients. 

 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Resolution No. 19-01-02 
which authorizes the Chairman's signature on the following 

documents between Gila County and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. to 
provide for revolving lines of credit for Gila County special taxing 
districts, as follows:  Business Loan Agreement-Gila County Revolving 

Line of Credit; Gila County Revolving Line of Credit - Promissory 
Note; Business Loan Agreement-Gila County Districts Revolving Line of 

Credit; and Gila County Districts Revolving Line of Credit - Promissory 
Note.   
 

Background information on this agenda item is as follows:  On June 5, 2012, 
the Board of Supervisors awarded a contract to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. to 

provide banking services to Gila County for the period July 1, 2012, through 
June 30, 2015, with an option to extend the contract until June 30, 2017.  In 
May of 2017, a new contract was provided to the Treasurer and to legal 

counsel.  The County Attorney's Office reviewed the preliminary documents, 
which resulted in the documents being returned to JPMorgan Chase Bank to 
be rewritten per the County's legal counsel.  Since the contract expired on June 

30, 2017, the Treasurer's Office, representing the County, has had to provide 
lines of credit to the County's special taxing districts.  This has placed a 

burden on the County and the Treasurer's Office.  Due to the Request for 
Proposals being issued later than normal in the process to seek proposals for a 
servicing bank contract, and the contract award followed at an even later date, 

the documents being presented to the Board of Supervisors for approval at this 
meeting are from JPMorgan Chase Bank and must be signed as soon as 
possible to relieve the lapse in the revolving lines of credit for Gila County and 

each of its special taxing districts.   
 

Debora Savage, Treasurer, advised that Jeff Sundheimer, a representative of 
JPMorgan Chase Bank, NA, was present to answer questions.  There were no 
questions of the Board members; therefore, Chairman Humphrey asked for a 

motion on this agenda item.  Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded 
by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously adopted Resolution No. 19-01-

02.  (A copy of the Resolution is permanently on file in the Board of 
Supervisors’ Office.) 
 

B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract No. ADEQ19-
BF1909 with the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) in 
the amount of $13,000 whereby ADEQ will conduct an asbestos and lead 

survey on the former Hayden motel, 637 Hwy 177, Hayden, AZ to begin 



Page 3 of 8 

 

from the date of execution of the contract and terminating June 30, 
2019.   

 
Vice-Chairman Cline stated that this motel has been a concern of the County 

for quite some time.  Several years ago, it was deeded to the State of Arizona in 
care of the Board of Supervisors because the previous owner had not paid the 
property taxes for 7 consecutive years.  It is very dilapidated, and the 

immediate concern is that debris from the roof continues to blow onto the main 
highway.  Vice-Chairman Cline spoke with a representative of Governor 
Ducey’s Office about the problem which resulted in the ADEQ getting involved 

because it is expected that the motel contains asbestos or lead.  The County 
was able to secure some grant funding from ADEQ to conduct testing on the 

motel.  Vice-Chairman Cline commented that if there is asbestos or lead, the 
County will continue to make efforts to secure funding to demolish the 
property.  Supervisor Cline and Chairman Humphrey thanked Supervisor Cline 

for his efforts on this issue.  Vice-Chairman Cline advised that Travis Barnum, 
ADEQ Brownfields Coordinator, was present to answer any questions.  There 

were no questions of the Board members; therefore, Chairman Humphrey 
asked for a motion on this agenda item.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously approved Contract 

No. ADEQ19-BF1909. 
 
Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 

Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
n as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the Board 

of Supervisors.)  
 
A.  Approval of the appointment of Mr. Joe Albo; Ms. Daisy Flores; and Mr. 

Gary Scales as Superior Court Judges Pro Tempore for the period of July 
1, 2019, to June 30, 2020.   
 

B.  Approval to accept the 2018 Hazardous Materials Emergency 
Preparedness Grant Program funding award from the Arizona Department 

of Environmental Quality in the amount of $17,000 with no non-federal 
match requirement that will be used to review and update the existing 
Gila County Hazardous Response Plan.  

 
C.  Approval to reappoint Clark Richens to the Gila County Cooperative 

Extension Advisory Board of Directors for the term which began on 
January 1, 2019, through December 31, 2020; and appoint Marsha 
Fitzhugh to the Advisory Board for the term beginning on January 8, 

2019, through December 31, 2020.  
 
D.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for 

the Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter sale of Assessor's tax parcel 
number 206-03-143 to Abelardo Andre Gil.  



Page 4 of 8 

 

 
E.  Approval of the December 18, 2018, Board of Supervisors' meeting 

minutes.  
 

F.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
December 4, 2018, December 11, 2018, December 18, 2018, and 
December 25, 2018.  

 
DECEMBER 4, 2018 
 

DEPARTURES: 

1. Cristina Ortiz – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 12/20/18 – General 

Fund – DOH 02/12/18 

2. Sharisse Kubala – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 11/20/18 – General 

Fund – DOH 09/12/11 

 
NEW HIRES: 

3. Jordan Reardon – Globe Justice Court – Justice of the Peace – 01/01/19 – 

General Fund – Replacing Rebecca Baeza 

4. Jennifer Hicklin – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health 

Specialist – 12/26/18 – Health Service (.70)/Public Health Emergency 

Preparedness (.30) Funds – Replacing Rachel Abou Saleh 

5. Kenneth Keith – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Manager – 06/03/19 

– Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing Sharon Winters 

6. M. Scott Albretsen – Finance/Computer Services – IT Systems Administrator 

– 12/10/18 – General Fund – Replacing Nicole Weaver 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

7. Gabriel Scales – Computer Services - IT Systems Administrator – 06/05/18 – 

General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

8. Thor Nudson – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff Sgt. 

– 12/10/18 – General Fund – Replacing Robert Campbell 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

9. Dorothy Little – Payson Justice Court – Justice of the Peace – 01/01/19 – 

General Fund – Correction of salary 

10. Taylor Kilbourne – Probation – From Juvenile Surveillance Officer – To 

Surveillance Officer – 11/26/18 – General (.50)/Adult Probation Service Fees 

(.50) Funds – Correction of title 

11. Mathew Gonzales – Probation – From Juvenile Surveillance Officer – To 

Surveillance Officer – 11/26/18 – General (.50)/Adult Probation Service Fees 

(.50) Funds – Correction of title 



Page 5 of 8 

 

12. David Franquero – Law Library – From Bailiff/Interpreter – To Bailiff – 

11/26/18 – Law Library Fund – Correction of title 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

13. Administrative Services – Administrative Clerk – Vacated by Ragnheider 

McCormack 

 
DECEMBER 11, 2018 

 

NEW HIRES: 

1. Lester Aker – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 12/17/18 – 

Public Works Fund – Replacing Mark Brooks 

 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

2. Christine Garrett – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff Detective – To 

Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 12/24/18 – General Fund – Replacing Keith Thompson 

3. Katie Judd- Recorder’s Office – From Recorder’s Clerk – To Voter Registration 

Coordinator – 12/17/18 – General Fund – Replacing Amy O’Connor 

4. Ragnheider McCormack – From Administrative Services – To Clerk of 

Superior Court – From Administrative Clerk – To Court Clerk – 12/17/18 – 

General Fund – Replacing Patricia Lolos 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

5. Sheriff’s Office – Record’s Clerk (.48) – Vacated by Beverly Valenzuela 
 

DECEMBER 18, 2018 

 

DEPARTURES: 

1. Beverly Hawkins – Elections – Temporary Administrative Clerk – 12/07/18 – 

General Fund – DOH 10/13/14 
 

NEW HIRES: 

2. Brittany Blevins – Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk Senior – 01/07/19 – 

General Fund – Replacing Kassandra Trevino 

3. Eugene O’Neill – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 

Senior – 12/24/18 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing 

Christopher Jenkins 

 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

4. Terri Morrell-Stancil – Community Development – Permit Technician – 

12/25/18 – General Fund 

5. Esther Canez – Clerk of Superior Court – Chief Deputy – 12/25/18 – General 

Fund 

6. Maryn Belling – Finance – Budget Manager – 01/16/18 – General Fund 



Page 6 of 8 

 

7. Joseph Castaneda – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 12/26/18 – General 

Fund 

8. Randall Pluimer – Community Development – Chief Building Official – 

01/02/19 – General Fund 

9. Megan Tober – County Attorney’s Office – Legal Secretary – 12/25/18 – 

General Fund  

10. Kyle Hopson – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 

12/25/18 – General Fund 

11. Ariel Lott – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 12/11/18 – General 

Fund 

12. Colleen Lacy – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer 1 – 12/18/18 – 

Diversion Intake (.50)/Juvenile Intensive Probation Supervision (.50) Funds  

 

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

13. Rebecca Baeza – Globe Justice Court – From Justice of the Peace – To 

Justice Court Clerk – 01/01/19 – General Fund – Replacing Rebecca Baeza 

14. Kevin Steveson – Public Works – From Recycling and Landfill Equipment 

Operator – To Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 12/24/18 – 

Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing Gary Frantom 

 

OTHER ACTIONS: 

15. Elsa Bobier – Community Services – From Administrative Clerk Senior – To 

Social Services Case Manager – 01/07/19 – Various Funds – Reclassification 

16. John Johnson – Public Works – Custodian – 01/01/19 – Facilities 

Management Fund – Arizona minimum wage increase 

17. Cristina Ortiz – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 12/13/18 – General 

Fund – Resignation date changed from 12/20/18 to 12/13/18 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

18. Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator – Vacated by 

Kevin Steveson 

19. Public Works – Public Works Roads Supervisor – Vacated by Barney 

Branstetter  

 

DECEMBER 25, 2018 

 

NEW HIRES: 

1. Eugene O’Neill – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 

Senior – 12/24/18 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing 

Chris Jenkins 

2. Danielle Rocha – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 01/02/19 – 

General Fund – Replacing Cristina Ortiz 



Page 7 of 8 

 

3. Kalen Trimble – Superior Court – Part-Time Bailiff – 01/07/19 – State 

Grants Fund – FY19 position 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

4. Charles Spalink – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 

01/02/19 – Facilities Management Fund 

 

OTHER ACTIONS: 

5. Cheryl Sluyter – Board of Supervisors – From Office Coordinator – To 

Executive Administrative Assistant – 12/10/18 – General Fund – 

Reclassification 

6. Brandon Allinson – Community Services – Temporary Community Services 

Worker – 01/01/19 – GEST Fund – Arizona minimum wage increase 

7. Eric Butler – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/19 – 

GEST Fund – Arizona minimum wage increase 

8. Ricky Cayouette Jr. – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 

01/01/19 – GEST Fund – Arizona minimum wage increase 

9. David Falquez – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/19 – 

GEST Fund – Arizona minimum wage increase 

10. Lester Aker – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 01/07/19 

– Public Works Fund – Changing hire date from 12/17/18 to 01/07/19 

 

REQUEST TO POST: 

11. Superior Court – Superior Court Administrator – Vacated by Jonathan 

Bearup 

G.  Acknowledgment of the November 2018 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.    
 
H.  Acknowledgement of the November 2018 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 

I.  Acknowledgment of the November 2018 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office  
 

J.  Acknowledgment of November 2018 monthly activity report submitted 
by the Globe Regional Constable's Office  
 

K.  Acknowledgement of the November 2018 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  

 
L.  Acknowledgement of the November 2018 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Recorder's Office.  

 



Page 8 of 8 

 

Chairman Humphrey read aloud this agenda item and asked the Board 
members if they wanted any of the items moved to the Regular Agenda for 

discussion and action.  Vice-Chairman Cline commented that he didn’t have 
any concerns with the agenda items.  He referred to agenda item 4B and 

thanked the ADEQ for providing this funding to Gila County.  Upon motion by 
Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the Board unanimously 
approved Consent Agenda action items 4A through 4L.  

 
Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 
No one offered public comment. 

 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 

 
Each Board member presented a summary of current events. Mr. Menlove did 
not have any events to report. 

 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 10:22 a.m. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
_____________________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5276   Consent Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Reporting
Period:

December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018

Submitted For: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager 
Submitted By: Amber Warden, Accounting Manager

Information
Subject
Finance Reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of December
1, 2018 through December 31, 2018.

Suggested Motion
Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting period of
December 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. 

Attachments
FR-12-1-18 to 12-31-18
FR- 12-1-18 to 12-31-18 Voids



Number Date

Transaction 

Amount

293984 12/03/2018 $585.36

293985 12/03/2018 $1,250.00

293986 12/03/2018 $1,001.67

293987 12/03/2018 $264.50

293988 12/03/2018 $75.00

293989 12/03/2018 $48.18

293990 12/03/2018 $94.95

293991 12/03/2018 $3,431.49

293992 12/03/2018 $1,103.40

293993 12/03/2018 $425.42

293994 12/03/2018 $725.00

293995 12/03/2018 $3,999.16

293996 12/03/2018 $2,561.70

293997 12/03/2018 $303.83

293998 12/03/2018 $14,127.43

293999 12/03/2018 $6,880.00

294000 12/03/2018 $533.00

294001 12/03/2018 $567.30

294002 12/03/2018 $6,454.00

294003 12/03/2018 $109.25

294004 12/03/2018 $12,205.77

294005 12/03/2018 $495.00

294006 12/03/2018 $200.00

294007 12/03/2018 $901.11

294008 12/03/2018 $21.43

294009 12/03/2018 $3,488.00

294010 12/03/2018 $11.20

294011 12/03/2018 $140.00

294012 12/03/2018 $133.60

294013 12/03/2018 $820.00J&S Towing & Associates, LLC 

HLP, Inc.

Huddleson, James, E

Integrity Attorney Services, Inc. 

GreatAmerica Leasing Corporation 

Helm, Livesay & Worthington, Ltd

Hirdes, Steven, C

Geiser, Raymond

Gillan, Norman, R

Grant Professionals Association 

Fabok, Glinda, S

Freeman, Michael, L.

Garrett, Jake

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

CDW Government 

CenturyLink Business Services 

Cobre Valley Publishing 

Byrum, Susan, K

Cable One

Carls Towing Inc 

AT&T

Becker, Gregory, Troy

Berge Ford, Inc.

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

ALLIANT GAS LLC

ARIZONA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

SPECIALIST LLC

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307071','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307072','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307073','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307074','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307075','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307076','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307077','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307078','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307079','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307080','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307081','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307082','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307083','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307084','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307085','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307086','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307087','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307088','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307089','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307090','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307091','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307092','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307093','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307094','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307095','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307096','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307097','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307098','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307099','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307100','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294014 12/03/2018 $396.96

294015 12/03/2018 $4,344.39

294017 12/03/2018 $500.00

294018 12/03/2018 $1,500.00

294019 12/03/2018 $171.79

294020 12/03/2018 $324.36

294021 12/03/2018 $1,605.00

294022 12/03/2018 $2,000.00

294023 12/03/2018 $81.60

294024 12/03/2018 $380.00

294025 12/03/2018 $145.43

294026 12/03/2018 $88.81

294027 12/03/2018 $75.00

294028 12/03/2018 $46.75

294029 12/03/2018 $196.00

294030 12/03/2018 $8,768.90

294031 12/03/2018 $55,800.00

294032 12/03/2018 $234.00

294033 12/03/2018 $1,283.00

294034 12/03/2018 $5,000.00

294035 12/03/2018 $75.00

294036 12/03/2018 $123.75

294037 12/03/2018 $75.00

294038 12/03/2018 $19,650.06

294039 12/03/2018 $184.51

294040 12/03/2018 $200.00

294041 12/03/2018 $22.08

294042 12/03/2018 $135.83

294043 12/03/2018 $1,599.14

294044 12/03/2018 $3,775.26

294045 12/03/2018 $506.76

294046 12/03/2018 $1,918.14

294047 12/03/2018 $418.27

294048 12/03/2018 $2,149.23

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

Smiths Detection Inc.

SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

Southland Medical LLC 

SELLARS, MICHAEL

SHRED IT USA LLC

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

SC FUELS

SCALES, GABRIEL, A

Schell , Steven, W

Rim View Community Church 

RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

Right Away Disposal

RIM COMMUNICATIONS

Rim Country Regional Chamber of 

Commerce 

PAYSON SENIOR APARTMENTS

Plastic Surgeons of Northern Arizona, 

PLLC
Pronghorn Psychiatry

Office Depot 

PARKER, KYLE

Payson Roundup

Moore , Jerry, M

Oak Mobile Home Park 

Oasis Printing & Banners 

Kwik Kool Refrigeration Inc 

Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Law Offices of Daniel Thulin, LLC 

JE FULLER/HYDRPLOGY & 

GEOMOREPHOLOGY INC
Jury Systems Inc 

KS StateBank 

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Jani-Serv, Inc

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 2 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307101','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307102','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307104','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307105','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307106','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307107','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307108','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307109','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307110','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307111','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307112','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307113','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307114','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307115','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307116','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307117','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307118','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307119','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307120','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307121','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307122','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307123','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307124','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307125','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307126','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307127','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307128','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307129','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307130','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307131','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307132','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307133','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307134','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307135','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294049 12/03/2018 $15.42

294050 12/03/2018 $9,582.05

294052 12/03/2018 $86.94

294053 12/03/2018 $402,150.27

294054 12/03/2018 $66.88

294055 12/03/2018 $262.50

294056 12/03/2018 $25.00

294057 12/03/2018 $255.20

294058 12/03/2018 $2,065.00

294059 12/03/2018 $145.95

294060 12/03/2018 $1,430.21

294061 12/03/2018 $267.05

294062 12/03/2018 $1,900.00

294063 12/03/2018 $130.00

294064 12/03/2018 $120.00

294065 12/03/2018 $120.00

294066 12/03/2018 $7,750.00

294067 12/03/2018 $15,025.48

294068 12/03/2018 $2.00

294069 12/04/2018 $464,476.57

294070 12/04/2018 $250.00

294071 12/04/2018 $24,025.00

294072 12/04/2018 $1,515.00

294073 12/07/2018 $432.69

294074 12/07/2018 $1,665.52

294075 12/07/2018 $18,586.94

294076 12/07/2018 $44.20

294077 12/07/2018 $337.62

294078 12/07/2018 $255.84

294079 12/07/2018 $145.00

294080 12/07/2018 $28.88

294081 12/07/2018 $470.37

294082 12/07/2018 $15,412.35

294083 12/07/2018 $322.54

O'Driscoll, Michael, J

O'Neil Printing Inc.

Old Main Storage 

Hunt Materials LLC

MILLER, BARBARA

Neldon, Ron, E

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Dremler, Patti

Humphrey , Tim 

State of Arizona

Cemex Construction Materials South, 

LLC 
CenturyLink 

ARIZONA LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST
POWELL, TERRI, L

Pronghorn Psychiatry

Yavapai County Government 

Zions First National Bank 

EPN Erecording Partners Network

Western Mental Health & Restoration 

Services
WHITE, SARAH, A

WORTHEY, VIOLETA, A

VERIZON WIRELESS

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

WE TIP INC

TURNEY, CHARLES, R

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC

TODD, TRAVIS

Tonto Basin Chamber of Commerce 

STANDIFIRD, BARRY

SUDDENLINK

Sunland Asphalt

SPOK INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 3 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307136','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307137','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307139','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307140','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307141','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307142','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307143','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307144','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307145','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307146','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307147','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307148','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307149','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307150','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307151','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307152','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307153','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307154','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307155','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307156','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307157','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307158','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307159','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307163','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307164','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307165','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307166','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307167','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307168','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307169','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307170','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307171','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307172','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307173','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294084 12/07/2018 $47.25

294085 12/07/2018 $10.33

294086 12/10/2018 $420.00

294087 12/10/2018 $18,959.00

294088 12/10/2018 $33,928.38

294089 12/10/2018 $695.00

294090 12/10/2018 $1,542.66

294091 12/10/2018 $100.00

294092 12/10/2018 $250.00

294093 12/10/2018 $145,271.56

294094 12/10/2018 $1,000.00

294095 12/10/2018 $6,000.45

294096 12/10/2018 $199.50

294097 12/10/2018 $1,432.96

294098 12/10/2018 $32.34

294099 12/10/2018 $2,252.20

294100 12/10/2018 $7,203.29

294101 12/10/2018 $750.00

294102 12/10/2018 $2,750.00

294103 12/10/2018 $215.00

294104 12/10/2018 $600.00

294105 12/10/2018 $2,802.99

294106 12/10/2018 $240.00

294107 12/10/2018 $632.05

294108 12/10/2018 $1,641.26

294109 12/10/2018 $700.80

294110 12/10/2018 $101.45

294111 12/10/2018 $28,690.00

294112 12/10/2018 $7,425.00

294113 12/10/2018 $520.00

294114 12/10/2018 $866.30

294115 12/10/2018 $114.27

294116 12/10/2018 $4,522.25

294117 12/10/2018 $750.00Gila County Government 

Freightliner of Arizona, LLC 

Gale

Gila County Government 

Fischione, Mark, A

Flores & Clark, LLC

France , John, R

Election Systems & Software

Fabok, Glinda, S

FedEx

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Crooked Sky Works 

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

CNA Surety 

Cook, Janice , L

Copper State Sanitation

Charm Tex

City of Globe 

City of Globe 

Byrum, Susan, K

Carolina Software Inc.

CenturyLink 

AZ WESTERN CONTRACTING INC

Banner - University Medical Group 

Bose Public Affairs Group

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

ADVANTAGE HOME PERFORMANCE 

INC
ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

TARANGO, JAMES, G

Hann, Justin

Advanced Controls Corporation 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 4 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307174','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307175','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307176','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307177','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307178','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307179','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307180','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307181','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307182','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307183','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307184','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307185','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307186','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307187','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307188','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307189','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307190','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307191','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307192','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307193','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307194','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307195','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307196','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307197','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307198','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307199','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307200','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307201','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307202','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307203','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307204','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307205','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307206','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307207','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294118 12/10/2018 $325.00

294119 12/10/2018 $344.41

294120 12/10/2018 $3,208.33

294121 12/10/2018 $628.52

294122 12/10/2018 $3,877.20

294123 12/10/2018 $93.26

294124 12/10/2018 $257.50

294125 12/10/2018 $6,979.75

294126 12/10/2018 $3,122.00

294127 12/10/2018 $1,179.90

294128 12/10/2018 $80.00

294129 12/10/2018 $4,000.00

294130 12/10/2018 $305.75

294131 12/10/2018 $2,825.84

294132 12/10/2018 $2,500.00

294133 12/10/2018 $691.94

294134 12/10/2018 $69.86

294135 12/10/2018 $322.54

294136 12/10/2018 $100.00

294137 12/10/2018 $750.00

294138 12/10/2018 $300.00

294139 12/10/2018 $833.02

294140 12/10/2018 $250.00

294141 12/10/2018 $49.99

294142 12/10/2018 $37.14

294143 12/10/2018 $150.00

294144 12/10/2018 $1,240.62

294145 12/10/2018 $7,500.00

294146 12/10/2018 $5,146.70

294147 12/10/2018 $63.81

294148 12/10/2018 $143.60

294149 12/10/2018 $6,364.40

294150 12/10/2018 $848.27

294151 12/10/2018 $482.74

SALT RIVER PROJECT 

San Carlos Apache Tribe

RICOH USA INC

RIM COMMUNICATIONS

RIPPLE, DENICE

R&M Repeater 

RAZOR THIN MEDIA LLC

Redburn Tire Company 

PHOENIX INTERNET & WYDEBEAM

PITNEY BOWES INC

Pleasant Valley Community Medical 

Center 

PAYSON TRAILER RANCH

PAYSON WATER DEPT

Phoenix Children's Medical Group 

Old Main Storage 

PARKER, KYLE

PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Nalwoodi Denzhone Strength & Beauty 

Community
Northern Gila County Sanitary District 

Office Depot 

Montgomery, Diana, G

MTE Communications 

Multitech

Law Offices of David W. Bell 

Mallory Safety & Supply LLC 

MERCHANT, RUSTY

KS StateBank 

Labonte, Cole

Law Office of Jonathan L. Warshaw 

PLLC

Humane Society of Central Arizona 

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Jones Attorney at Law, PLLC , Stephen, 

R.

Gila Sweeping LLC

Globalstar USA LLC 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 5 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307208','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307209','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307210','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307211','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307212','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307213','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307214','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307215','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307216','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307217','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307218','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307219','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307220','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307221','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307222','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307223','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307224','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307225','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307226','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307227','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307228','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307229','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307230','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294152 12/10/2018 $100.00

294153 12/10/2018 $1,083.24

294154 12/10/2018 $135.83

294155 12/10/2018 $117,767.00

294156 12/10/2018 $1,885.91

294157 12/10/2018 $450.00

294158 12/10/2018 $183.75

294159 12/10/2018 $750.00

294160 12/10/2018 $23,250.00

294161 12/10/2018 $750.00

294162 12/10/2018 $500.00

294163 12/10/2018 $28,956.36

294164 12/10/2018 $7,948.41

294165 12/10/2018 $111.19

294166 12/10/2018 $119.00

294167 12/10/2018 $470.04

294168 12/10/2018 $2,806.00

294169 12/10/2018 $22,586.43

294170 12/10/2018 $291.67

294171 12/10/2018 $260.70

294172 12/10/2018 $81.86

294173 12/10/2018 $2,491.82

294174 12/11/2018 $5,140.54

294175 12/11/2018 $5,140.54

294176 12/12/2018 $8,060.81

294177 12/12/2018 $48,406.99

294178 12/12/2018 $57,349.48

294179 12/12/2018 $56,131.40

294180 12/12/2018 $54,054.22

294181 12/12/2018 $58,632.94

294182 12/12/2018 $54,875.97

294183 12/12/2018 $70,454.62

294185 12/14/2018 $5,179.59

294186 12/14/2018 $223,338.47

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARIZONA 

WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

Woodson Engineering & Surveying Inc.

US POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE BY 

PHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS

VOAKES, DONALD, R

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

Universal Police Supply Co.

US Imaging Inc.

TRI CITY EMP ALLIANCE

Trinity Services Group, Inc.

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

Town of Hayden

TOWN OF PAYSON

Town of Winkelman

SUDDENLINK

Tim's Tire , LLC 

TODD, OLIVIA, M

SCALES, GARY, V

SHRED IT USA LLC

State of Arizona

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 6 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307827','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307828','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294187 12/14/2018 $164,910.38

294188 12/14/2018 $27.00

294189 12/14/2018 $6,202.19

294190 12/14/2018 $103.26

294191 12/14/2018 $131.20

294192 12/14/2018 $948.83

294193 12/14/2018 $2,246.52

294194 12/14/2018 $27,545.18

294195 12/14/2018 $72,666.67

294196 12/14/2018 $58,206.17

294197 12/14/2018 $58,206.17

294198 12/14/2018 $13,772.02

294199 12/14/2018 $13,772.02

294200 12/14/2018 $340.00

294201 12/14/2018 $7.17

294202 12/14/2018 $4,994.50

294203 12/14/2018 $367.50

294204 12/14/2018 $146.25

294205 12/14/2018 $1,380.00

294206 12/14/2018 $1,703.78

294207 12/14/2018 $143.12

294208 12/14/2018 $809.50

294209 12/13/2018 $2,745.00

294210 12/13/2018 $183,988.61

294211 12/13/2018 $6,266.02

294212 12/13/2018 $500.00

294213 12/13/2018 $105.00

294215 12/13/2018 $500.00

294216 12/13/2018 $63.77

294217 12/17/2018 $3,460.61

294218 12/17/2018 $15,809.00

294219 12/17/2018 $281.29

294220 12/17/2018 $125.00

294221 12/17/2018 $4,444.43ARCHAEOLOGICAL CONSULTING 

SERVICES LTD

ADVANTAGE HOME PERFORMANCE 

INC
Afflilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

Aqua-Serv Engineers, Inc.

Horizon Health & Wellness Inc. 

City of Globe 

TIOGA ENERGY, INC

DLT Solutions

Globe Roatary Club

Goodwin, Roy

WADDELL & REED

ARIZONA PLANNING AND 

PARALEGAL SOLUTIONS
COMMERCIAL CARD SOLUTIONS

SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS
NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY, INC.

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

METLIFE

MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

GILSBAR HSA

JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

GILSBAR FSA

ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
AZCOPS

COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 7 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307829','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307830','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307831','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307832','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307833','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307834','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307835','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307836','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307837','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307838','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307839','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307840','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307841','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307842','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307843','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307844','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307845','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307846','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307847','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307848','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307849','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307850','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307851','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307852','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307853','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307854','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307855','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307857','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307858','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307859','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307860','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307861','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307862','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307863','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294222 12/17/2018 $7,024.40

294223 12/17/2018 $1,477.03

294224 12/17/2018 $1,610.74

294225 12/17/2018 $388.69

294226 12/17/2018 $596.00

294227 12/17/2018 $171.07

294228 12/17/2018 $2,403.00

294229 12/17/2018 $245.20

294230 12/17/2018 $105.47

294231 12/17/2018 $387.00

294232 12/17/2018 $760.00

294233 12/17/2018 $1,800.00

294234 12/17/2018 $5,749.75

294235 12/17/2018 $600.00

294236 12/17/2018 $444.99

294237 12/17/2018 $100.13

294238 12/17/2018 $2,328.68

294239 12/17/2018 $124.90

294240 12/17/2018 $784.68

294241 12/17/2018 $1,300.00

294242 12/17/2018 $409.20

294243 12/17/2018 $2,535.67

294244 12/17/2018 $1,000.00

294245 12/17/2018 $49,503.25

294246 12/17/2018 $400.00

294247 12/17/2018 $732.50

294248 12/17/2018 $3,800.00

294249 12/17/2018 $328.80

294250 12/17/2018 $192.80

294251 12/17/2018 $119.07

294252 12/17/2018 $4,017.62

294253 12/17/2018 $7,988.14

294254 12/17/2018 $32.00

294255 12/17/2018 $440.80

Experian 

Fabok, Glinda, S

Digital Imaging Systems, LLC

Dollywood Foundation 

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Destiny Software, Inc. 

Diamond M Dental Assoc.

DIAZ, MARCOS

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Deford, David

Desert Vista Neuropsycholical 

Specialists 

Cobre Valley Publishing 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

COBRE VALLEY YOUTH CLUB 

Center for Disease Detection, LLC

CenturyLink 

Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico 

Counties 

Cable One

Campagna, Mariah

Cemex Construction Materials South, 

LLC 

Bryan, Michael

Burk, Steven, E

Byrum, Susan, K

Blevins , Debra

Blueline Services LLC

Booth, Clark

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

Banner Payson Medical Center

Beck, Joshua

Arizona Department of Enviromental 

Quality 
ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

ARIZONA COUNTIES INSURANCE 

POOL
Arizona Department of Enviromental 

Quality 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 8 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307864','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307865','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307866','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307867','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307868','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307869','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307870','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307871','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307872','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307873','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307874','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307875','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307876','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307877','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307878','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307879','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307880','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307881','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307882','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307883','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307884','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307885','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307886','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307887','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307888','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307889','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307890','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307891','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307892','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307893','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307894','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307895','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307896','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307897','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294257 12/17/2018 $2,195.00

294258 12/17/2018 $1,284.55

294259 12/17/2018 $10,000.00

294260 12/17/2018 $3,767.48

294261 12/17/2018 $3,840.00

294262 12/17/2018 $675.00

294263 12/17/2018 $87.50

294264 12/17/2018 $2,018.00

294265 12/17/2018 $127.00

294266 12/17/2018 $36.77

294267 12/17/2018 $809.02

294268 12/17/2018 $661.60

294269 12/17/2018 $4,344.39

294270 12/17/2018 $35.00

294271 12/17/2018 $8,734.45

294272 12/17/2018 $775.00

294273 12/17/2018 $1,605.00

294274 12/17/2018 $113.86

294275 12/17/2018 $42.84

294276 12/17/2018 $74.19

294277 12/17/2018 $2,493.39

294278 12/17/2018 $722.96

294279 12/17/2018 $5,660.00

294280 12/17/2018 $22,995.25

294281 12/17/2018 $6,979.00

294282 12/17/2018 $1,451.26

294283 12/17/2018 $163.22

294284 12/17/2018 $414.00

294285 12/17/2018 $117.50

294286 12/17/2018 $181.00

294287 12/17/2018 $1,945.33

294288 12/17/2018 $4,600.00

294289 12/17/2018 $160.22

294290 12/17/2018 $3,562.90

Pima County Government

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, 

LLC 
Plastic Surgeons of Northern Arizona, 

PLLC

PARKER, KYLE

Payson Apartments

Payson Roundup

Neopost USA Inc.

Office Depot 

Oil Price Information Service, LLC 

Messinger Payson Funeral Home, Inc.

Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Nelson, Timothy

Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Matlock Gas & Equipment Company, Inc.

Medical Diagnostic Imaging Group, Ltd.

Lamont Mortuary of Globe 

Language Line Services, Inc.

Leverance, Emily

Johnson, Michael, L

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
LAM Industries, LLC 

Iron Mountain

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Jani-Serv, Inc

IMCOR

Integrity Attorney Services, Inc. 

Interstate Copy Shop 

HLP, Inc.

HonorHealth

Hornung, David

Hatch Construction & Paving, Inc. 

Hayes Enterprises

Hillyard INC

Globe Exterminators 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 9 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307899','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307900','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307901','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307902','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307903','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307904','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307905','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307906','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307907','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307908','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307909','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307910','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307911','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307912','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307913','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307914','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307915','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307926','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307927','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294291 12/17/2018 $55.90

294292 12/17/2018 $446.22

294293 12/17/2018 $180.61

294294 12/17/2018 $2,154.00

294295 12/17/2018 $1,172.54

294296 12/17/2018 $47.63

294297 12/17/2018 $609.40

294298 12/17/2018 $100.00

294299 12/17/2018 $1,291.60

294300 12/17/2018 $160.78

294301 12/17/2018 $2,809.59

294302 12/17/2018 $500.00

294303 12/17/2018 $5,201.37

294304 12/17/2018 $4.00

294305 12/17/2018 $67,500.00

294306 12/17/2018 $100.00

294307 12/17/2018 $1,474.81

294308 12/17/2018 $90.00

294309 12/17/2018 $250.00

294310 12/17/2018 $691.37

294311 12/17/2018 $3,377.53

294312 12/17/2018 $250.00

294313 12/17/2018 $462.12

294314 12/17/2018 $42.41

294315 12/17/2018 $1,931.17

294316 12/17/2018 $581.60

294317 12/17/2018 $1,920.00

294318 12/17/2018 $275.80

294319 12/17/2018 $2,414.00

294320 12/17/2018 $4,813.89

294321 12/17/2018 $1,037.38

294322 12/17/2018 $400.00

294323 12/17/2018 $29.02

294324 12/17/2018 $546.21WRIGHT, TIMOTHY

WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS LLC

Wilson Investigative Services 

WIST OFFICE PRODUCTS COMPANY

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Universal Police Supply Co.

UPHOLSTERY STATION

US Imaging Inc.

TOWN OF PAYSON

Triplet Mountain Communications, Inc. 

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

The Cobre Valley Center for the Arts, 

Inc. 
THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 

CORPORATION
TIOGA ENERGY, INC

STERICYCLE,INC.

SUDDENLINK

TELECHECK INTERNATIONAL, INC 

Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, 

Inc 
State of Arizona

State of Arizona

Sonora Quest Laboratories, LLC 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

ST. PAUL'S UNITED METHODIST 

CHURCH

RYDER MEDICAL P.C.

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

Queen Creek Law Firm

Redburn Tire Company 

RUTHERFORD, NANCY, KAY

Postnet

ProForce Law Enforcement 

Quality Pumping

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 10 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294325 12/17/2018 $100.00

294326 12/17/2018 $33.50

294327 12/18/2018 $17,367.92

294328 12/18/2018 $17,783.36

294329 12/18/2018 $17,537.91

294330 12/18/2018 $17,706.97

294331 12/18/2018 $17,700.20

294332 12/18/2018 $3,247.83

294333 12/18/2018 $3,452.82

294334 12/18/2018 $3,247.82

294335 12/18/2018 $3,229.56

294336 12/18/2018 $3,229.56

294337 12/18/2018 $3,229.55

294338 12/18/2018 $4,198.40

294339 12/18/2018 $1,788.30

294340 12/18/2018 $10,000.00

294341 12/18/2018 $2,881.60

294342 12/18/2018 $37,458.76

294343 12/18/2018 $41.50

294344 12/18/2018 $1,845.07

294345 12/19/2018 $62.50

294346 12/19/2018 $20,925.00

294347 12/19/2018 $18,705.96

294348 12/19/2018 $19,490.23

294349 12/19/2018 $17,815.24

294350 12/19/2018 $17,817.95

294351 12/19/2018 $20,638.96

294352 12/19/2018 $17,380.71

294353 12/19/2018 $17,320.95

294354 12/20/2018 $28,550.00

294355 12/20/2018 $3,758.00

294356 12/20/2018 $112.50

294357 12/20/2018 $2,350.00

294358 12/20/2018 $500.00

ARMSTRONG LAND SERVICES INC

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

ADVANTAGE HOME PERFORMANCE 

INC
ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ARMSTRONG, STEPHEN

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

HOLMES, JOHNNY, H

Pronghorn Psychiatry

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

WESTERN REPROGRAPHICS LLC

Arizona Department of Administration 

Rim Country Arizonans for Children, Inc 

THE MASTER'S TOUCH LLC 

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - AOC

CORP - AOC

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORP - AOC

CORP - AOC

CORP - AOC

ZIENKA, THOMAS

SACRAMENTO SUPERIOR COURT

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 11 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294359 12/20/2018 $144,971.00

294360 12/20/2018 $3,514.07

294361 12/20/2018 $16,272.79

294362 12/20/2018 $16.00

294363 12/20/2018 $250,744.00

294364 12/20/2018 $920.00

294365 12/20/2018 $23,115.64

294366 12/20/2018 $142.50

294367 12/20/2018 $43.46

294368 12/20/2018 $7,000.00

294369 12/20/2018 $673.32

294370 12/20/2018 $1,269.60

294371 12/20/2018 $100.00

294372 12/20/2018 $1,085.31

294373 12/20/2018 $318.64

294374 12/20/2018 $137.01

294375 12/20/2018 $54.54

294376 12/20/2018 $7,700.00

294377 12/20/2018 $1,217.50

294378 12/20/2018 $8,621.50

294379 12/20/2018 $85.00

294380 12/20/2018 $247.45

294381 12/20/2018 $210.00

294382 12/20/2018 $37.50

294383 12/20/2018 $1,315.00

294384 12/20/2018 $2,695.81

294385 12/21/2018 $2,316.62

294386 12/21/2018 $67.50

294387 12/21/2018 $250.00

294388 12/21/2018 $71.20

294389 12/21/2018 $160.00

294390 12/21/2018 $1,595.75

294391 12/21/2018 $107.74

294392 12/21/2018 $2,180.00

Byrum, Susan, K

Cable One

Carls Towing Inc 

Binney, Mathew

Blevins , Debra

Boyer, Jay, W

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Arizona Department of Revenue

Becker, Gregory, Troy

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

Waugh PSY.D PLLC , Gregory 

Stanley Convergent Security Solutions, 

Inc 
TANNER, BRUCE, L

TDS Telecom Service Corporation

SJHMC PHYSICIANS SERVICES

SKC COMMUNICATION PRODUCTS 

LLC
SPARKLETTS

SANOFI PASTEUR INC

SCALES, RAMONA

SHRED IT USA LLC

R&M Repeater 

RIPPLE, DENICE

SANKS, CHRISTOPHER

PARKER, KYLE

PAYSON JUSTICE COURT

Pinal County

J-4 Excavating

Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

Mountain Retreat Builders, LLC 

Azteca Glass East

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

GILA COUNTY RECORDER OFFICE

AZ WESTERN CONTRACTING INC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 12 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308031','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308032','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308033','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308034','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294393 12/21/2018 $120.00

294394 12/21/2018 $930.41

294395 12/21/2018 $9,029.63

294396 12/21/2018 $30.75

294397 12/21/2018 $250.00

294398 12/21/2018 $36,224.55

294399 12/21/2018 $240.00

294400 12/21/2018 $105.00

294401 12/21/2018 $720.00

294402 12/21/2018 $514.98

294403 12/21/2018 $161.60

294404 12/21/2018 $5,050.59

294405 12/21/2018 $6,576.41

294406 12/21/2018 $394.10

294407 12/21/2018 $45.00

294408 12/21/2018 $280.00

294409 12/21/2018 $213.17

294410 12/21/2018 $16.98

294411 12/21/2018 $125.00

294412 12/21/2018 $22.76

294413 12/21/2018 $661.60

294414 12/21/2018 $90.25

294415 12/21/2018 $4,904.81

294416 12/21/2018 $300.00

294417 12/21/2018 $7,412.50

294418 12/21/2018 $6,100.00

294419 12/21/2018 $210.34

294420 12/21/2018 $8,375.00

294421 12/21/2018 $510.00

294422 12/21/2018 $47.25

294423 12/21/2018 $118.89

294424 12/24/2018 $25.00

294425 12/26/2018 $100.00

294426 12/26/2018 $13,900.40CBI Security Service 

TRIMBLE, LYNN DEE

State of Arizona

Baxley, Travis, W

Ortiz, P.C., Anna , C.

RIM COUNTRY SENIOR APARTMENTS

Rogers , Olga

La Casa Bella Builders LLC 

Law Office of Samantha Sue Elledge, 

PLLC 
Melford, Bianca, P

Kanon, Diana, L

Keith Family Flooring 

Kwik Kool Refrigeration Inc 

Holiday Hills MHP

Interstate Copy Shop 

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

General PhD, LLC, Wayne R

Gila County Government 

GONZALES, MATTHEW

Emily Danies Attorney at Law, LLC

Fabok, Glinda, S

Friestad, Jeremy, S

DJ's Companies, Inc. 

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Earthquest Plumbing, Inc.

Crooked Sky Works 

Dalby, Wilma

Dease, Iona

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

CorEMR L.C.

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Cates, Cameron

CenturyLink 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 13 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308035','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308036','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308037','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308038','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308039','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308040','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308041','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308042','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308043','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308044','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308045','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308046','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308047','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308048','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308049','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308050','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308051','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308052','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308053','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308054','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308055','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308056','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308057','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308058','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308059','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308060','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308061','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308062','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308063','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308064','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308065','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308066','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308617','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308618','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294427 12/26/2018 $14,519.33

294428 12/26/2018 $198.04

294429 12/26/2018 $2,450.00

294430 12/26/2018 $343.00

294431 12/26/2018 $1,209.09

294432 12/26/2018 $70.27

294433 12/26/2018 $4,000.00

294434 12/26/2018 $30,499.28

294435 12/26/2018 $6,880.00

294436 12/26/2018 $7,317.67

294437 12/26/2018 $402.50

294438 12/26/2018 $2,758.50

294439 12/26/2018 $119.86

294440 12/26/2018 $375.00

294441 12/26/2018 $4,000.00

294442 12/26/2018 $75.91

294443 12/26/2018 $540.05

294444 12/26/2018 $158.63

294445 12/26/2018 $400.00

294446 12/26/2018 $125.00

294447 12/26/2018 $11.57

294448 12/26/2018 $139.44

294449 12/26/2018 $917.38

294450 12/26/2018 $11,946.00

294451 12/26/2018 $2,368.75

294452 12/26/2018 $3,172.41

294453 12/26/2018 $144.00

294454 12/26/2018 $54.45

294455 12/26/2018 $15,000.00

294456 12/26/2018 $140.00

294457 12/26/2018 $45.00

294458 12/26/2018 $184.80

294459 12/26/2018 $34.46

294460 12/26/2018 $772.84

MCI Communication Services, Inc.

Medical Diagnostic Imaging Group, Ltd.

Lovin, Hortencia

Maguire Consulting LLC 

McCreary Group

LBISat LLC

LexisNexis Risk Solutions

Line & Space, LLC

Kings Wood Creation 

Konica Minolta Business Solutions 

U.S.A. Inc.
Laboratory Corporation of America 

Interstate Copy Shop 

Kenz & Leslie of Arizona, Inc. 

Kimley-Horn & Associates, Inc.

Healthcare Medical Waste Services 

Hobbs, Melodee, Kay

Hornung, David

Flexibilt Soultions LLC 

Gale

Griffin's Propane 

Dive Rescue International, Inc

Empire Machinery

Fabok, Glinda, S

Debrigida Law Offices PLLC 

Dell Marketing LP

Desert Vista Neuropsycholical 

Specialists 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

Cobre Valley Youth Club

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Childhelp Inc.

Christina Apartments 

Cobre Valley Regional Medical Center 

CDW Government 

CenturyLink 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 14 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308619','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308620','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308621','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308622','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308623','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308624','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308625','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308626','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308627','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308628','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308629','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308630','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308631','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308632','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308633','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308634','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308635','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308636','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308637','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308638','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308639','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308640','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308641','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308642','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308643','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308644','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308645','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308646','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308647','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308648','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308649','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308650','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308651','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308652','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294461 12/26/2018 $328.44

294462 12/26/2018 $550.00

294463 12/26/2018 $199.00

294464 12/26/2018 $1,152.00

294465 12/26/2018 $411.45

294466 12/26/2018 $4,125.23

294467 12/26/2018 $30.00

294468 12/26/2018 $90.59

294470 12/28/2018 $5,179.59

294471 12/28/2018 $230.52

294472 12/28/2018 $223,427.26

294473 12/28/2018 $164,166.71

294474 12/28/2018 $27.00

294475 12/28/2018 $6,146.42

294476 12/28/2018 $103.26

294477 12/28/2018 $5,140.54

294478 12/28/2018 $118.08

294479 12/28/2018 $948.83

294480 12/28/2018 $2,246.52

294481 12/28/2018 $27,399.21

294482 12/28/2018 $71,560.70

294483 12/28/2018 $57,384.85

294484 12/28/2018 $57,384.85

294485 12/28/2018 $13,620.86

294486 12/28/2018 $13,620.85

294487 12/28/2018 $340.00

294488 12/28/2018 $7.17

294489 12/28/2018 $5,384.50

294490 12/28/2018 $367.50

294491 12/28/2018 $146.25

294492 12/28/2018 $1,380.00

294493 12/28/2018 $1,703.78

294494 12/28/2018 $143.12

294495 12/28/2018 $809.50

SUPPORT PAYMENT 

CLEARINGHOUSE
THUNDERBIRD COLLECTION SPEC 

INC
WADDELL & REED

NORTHERN ARIZONA LAW 

ENFORCEMENT ASSOC
PIONEER CREDIT RECOVERY, INC.

SECURITY BENEFIT GROUP

METLIFE

MODERN WOODMEN OF AMERICA

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

SOLUTIONS

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA ER

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE EE

JP MORGAN CHASE MEDICARE ER

JP MORGAN CHASE DOR

JP MORGAN CHASE FEDERAL TAX

JP MORGAN CHASE FICA EE

FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

GILSBAR FSA

GILSBAR HSA

COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL 

INSURANCE 
DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

ARIZONA LOCAL GOVT EMPLOYEE 

BENEFIT TRUST PRE TAX
ARIZONA STATE RETIREMENT 

SYSTEM
AZCOPS

Old Main Storage 

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE 

COMPANY
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF 

REVENUE

Norchem Drug Testing Laboratory & 

Cordant Health 
Norment Security Group, Inc. 

North Country HealthCare, Inc.

Moss, Jim

Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. 

Norchem Drug Testing

Melvin, Cathy

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 15 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308653','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308654','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308655','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308656','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308657','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308658','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308659','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308660','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308662','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308663','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308664','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308665','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308666','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308667','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308668','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308669','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308670','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308671','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308672','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308673','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308674','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308675','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308676','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308677','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308678','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308679','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308680','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308681','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308682','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308683','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308684','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308685','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308686','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308687','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294496 12/27/2018 $746.80

294497 12/27/2018 $3,802.16

294498 12/27/2018 $93.19

294499 12/27/2018 $1,465.74

294500 12/27/2018 $77.13

294501 12/27/2018 $1,440.00

294502 12/27/2018 $67.00

294503 12/27/2018 $67.00

294504 12/27/2018 $38,289.41

294505 12/27/2018 $502.00

294506 12/27/2018 $64.48

294507 12/27/2018 $10.35

294508 12/27/2018 $8,810.18

294509 12/27/2018 $2,325.00

294510 12/27/2018 $770.50

294511 12/27/2018 $146.46

294512 12/27/2018 $1,600.00

294513 12/27/2018 $69.33

294514 12/27/2018 $30,000.00

294515 12/27/2018 $355.04

294516 12/27/2018 $16.44

294517 12/27/2018 $839.82

294518 12/27/2018 $1,168.25

294519 12/27/2018 $529.00

294521 12/27/2018 $706.50

294522 12/27/2018 $100.00

294523 12/27/2018 $1,318.11

294524 12/27/2018 $715.94

294525 12/27/2018 $709.40

294526 12/27/2018 $1,004.65

294527 12/27/2018 $25,031.83

294528 12/27/2018 $9,582.05

294529 12/27/2018 $1,717.20

294530 12/27/2018 $250.00STRAWBERRY RV PARK

SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC

STANDIFIRD, BARRY

STONE, BARBARA

SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC

Southland Medical LLC 

SOUTHWEST GAS

SERVICE PLUS INC

SHAW, JEAN, TURNEY

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY UNIFORMS 

& EQUIPMENT

Printing By George

RIVES, LARRY, LEROY

Samaritan Veterinary Center

PINNACLE PREVENTION

Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services, 

LLC 
Postnet

Payson Roundup

Phoenix Children's Medical Group 

Pine-Strawberry Water Improvement 

District

ATWELL LLC

AXIS FORENSIC TOXICOLOGY INC

Law Office of John S. Perlman, LLC 

ARIZONA STATE PRISON GLOBE

ARIZONA WATER COMPANY

AT&T

Arizona Department of Public Safety

Arizona Department of Public Safety

ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE

ALLIANT GAS LLC

APACHE MESSENGER

ARIZONA CONSTABLES 

ASSOCIATION

France , John, R

Credit Card Revolving Fund 

Afflilion of Cobre Valley PLLC

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 16 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308688','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308689','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308690','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308691','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308692','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308693','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308694','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308695','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308696','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308697','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308698','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308699','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308700','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308701','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308702','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308703','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308704','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308705','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308706','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308707','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308708','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308709','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308710','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308711','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308713','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308714','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308715','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308716','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308717','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308718','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308719','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308720','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308721','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308722','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

294531 12/27/2018 $2,930.19

294532 12/27/2018 $5,000.00

294533 12/27/2018 $1,875.01

294534 12/27/2018 $25.00

294535 12/27/2018 $154.04

294536 12/27/2018 $1,320.00

294537 12/27/2018 $1,718.11

294538 12/27/2018 $586.30

294539 12/27/2018 $7.50

294540 12/27/2018 $2,743.45

294541 12/27/2018 $3,891.40

294542 12/28/2018 $151.75

294543 12/28/2018 $7,673.00

294544 12/28/2018 $527.99

294545 12/28/2018 $459.27

294546 12/28/2018 $632.05

294547 12/28/2018 $635.50

294548 12/28/2018 $760.00

294549 12/28/2018 $661.60

294550 12/28/2018 $926.91

294551 12/28/2018 $17,772.49

294552 12/28/2018 $17,807.73

294553 12/28/2018 $3,229.53

294554 12/28/2018 $3,229.53

294555 12/28/2018 $17,153.18

294556 12/28/2018 $17,264.36

294557 12/28/2018 $18.72

294558 12/28/2018 $18.72

294559 12/28/2018 $18,282.80

294560 12/28/2018 $18,282.80

294561 12/28/2018 $6,974.88

294562 12/28/2018 $6,974.88

294563 12/28/2018 $57,211.16

294564 12/28/2018 $56,545.27

PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SAFETY PERSONNEL 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM

ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN
EORP LEGACY

EORP LEGACY

ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
ELECTED OFFICIALS DEFINED 

CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT 
ELECTED OFFICIALS RETIREMENT 

PLAN

CORP - DISPATCHER

CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN
CORRECTIONS OFFICER 

RETIREMENT PLAN

CORP - AOC

CORP - AOC

CORP - DISPATCHER

Housing Authority Services

JaLin Enterprises Inc. 

Laboratory Corporation of America 

CenturyLink 

Earth Mover Tire Sales, Inc.

Fabok, Glinda, S

Benedetto, Malinda

Bernays, Michael, B

Buzan, Scott, L

Waters Sparkletts of Payson

WEST PAYMENT CENTER

Westwood Pharmacy

UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 

POSTMASTER
Universal Police Supply Co.

W. W. WILLIAMS

Tri-City Fire District 

True, Christopher

UNIFIRST CORPORATION 

TESSCO INC

Tonto Natural Resource Conservation 

District 

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 17 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308723','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308724','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308725','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308726','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308727','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308728','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308729','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308730','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308731','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308732','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308733','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308734','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308735','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308736','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308737','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308738','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308739','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308740','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308741','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308742','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308743','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308744','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308745','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308746','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308747','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308748','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308749','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308750','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308751','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308752','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308753','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308754','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308755','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308756','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

$5,395,652.71Type Check Totals:

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 18 of 18  Monday, January 7, 2019



Number Date Status Void Reason

Reconciled/ 

Voided Date

Transaction 

Amount

294016 12/03/2018 Voided Other Void 12/17/2018 $300.00

294051 12/03/2018 Voided Wrong Address 12/04/2018 $1,515.00

294184 12/13/2018 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 12/13/2018 $635,858.75

294214 12/13/2018 Voided/Reissued LOST 12/19/2018 $62.50

294256 12/17/2018 Voided/Reissued LOST 12/27/2018 $746.80

294469 12/27/2018 Voided Ach Direct Deposit 12/27/2018 $622,525.51

294520 12/27/2018 Voided Other Void 01/04/2019 $210.37

$1,261,218.93

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable Totals

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable SCALES, GABRIEL, A

Type Check Totals: 7 Transactions

Accounts Payable JP MORGAN CHASE ACH DEPOSIT

Accounts Payable HOLMES, JOHNNY, H

Accounts Payable France , John, R

JP Morgan AP - JP Morgan Accounts Payable

Check

Accounts Payable Janice A Brede

Accounts Payable State of Arizona

*****Gila County*****

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 12/1/2018 - To Payment Date: 12/31/2018

Source Payee Name

 user: Amber T Warden Pages: 1 of 1  Monday, January 7, 2019

javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307103','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307138','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307826','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307856','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=307898','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308661','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://erp.gilacountyaz.gov/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=308712','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


   
ARF-5277   Consent Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 01/22/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under
$50,000 for Month of December 2018

Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Stacey Espinoza, Administrative Assistant

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for the
month of December, 2018.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved
by the County Manager for the month of December 2018.

Attachments
Under $50K Report for December
HOV Services Agreement
McSpadden103018
Contract Agreement Star Valley Tower 20' Extension
Professional Service Agreement No. 091318
Professional Services Contract No. 110318 with Kenney Aerial
Mapping, Inc.
Lease Agreement with Kansas State Bank
Professional Services Contract No. 110818 with Acceleron Recovery
Group



 
 
 

 Page 1  
  

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
December 01, 2018 to December 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

2 
 

HOV Services 
 

 
Support & Maintenance 

Agreement 
42123CONSVER  

 
Recorder’s Office 

 
 

 
$916.00 

 
01-18-19 to 01-17-20 

 
12-06-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Support and maintenance agreement for the 
Minolta RP603Z Microfilm Reader Printer, and 
Minolta FCS Fiche Carrier.  A microfilm reader 
for the Recorder’s Office. 

 
3 

 
McSpadden Ford 

 

 
Informal Bid Request No. 

103018 
 

Purchase One New Ford 
Escape 4 Door 4x4 

 
Assessor’s Office 

 
 

 
$27,504.15 

 
Upon County receipt of 

vehicle 

 
12-14-18 

 
Expires 

 
An Informal Bid Request was sent out to obtain 
competitive pricing for one New Ford Escape 4 
Door 4x4 to be assigned to Assessor’s Office. 

 
4 

 
ADW 

Communications 
 

 
Using Cooperative 

Purchasing Agreement 
with the NJPA Contract 

ADSP015-097098 
 

Star Valley Tower 20’ 
Extension Installation 

 
 
 
 
 

 
$24,232.29 

 
12-06-18 to 01-05-19 

 
12-06-18 

 
Expires 

 
Original tower was 40 feet and I.T. wanted to 
use it so we are adding another 20 feet to reach 
Payson. 
 

 

 



 
 
 

 Page 2  
  

December 01, 2018 to December 31, 2018 

 Vendor  Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 
 

5 
 

Community Bridges 
 

Professional Service 
Agreement No. 091318 

 
Pre-Petition and Court 

Ordered Evaluation 
Services 

 
 

 
$5,000.00 

 
12-15-18 to 12-14-19 

 
12-15-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Provide services for pre-petition screenings and 
other behavioral health evaluation and care. 

 

 
6 

 
Kenney Aerial 
Mapping, Inc. 

 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 110618 

 
 

 
$6,295.00 

 
12-20-18 to 12-19-19 

 
12-20-18 

 
Expires 

 
This contract will allow the County to acquire 
aerial mapping of the County and College 
property. 

 
7 

 
Kansas State Bank of 

Manhattan 
 

 
Financing for Gila 

County, Arizona for 
Health Department 

 
Bizhub C558 Copier 

 
Mohave Contract 15M-

KMBS-0128 
 

 
$10,147.80 

 
12-20-18 to 12-19-23 

 
12-20-18 

 
Expires 

 
Purchase of new copier for Gila County Health 
Department. 

 
8 

 
Acceleron Recovery 

Group Inc. 

 
Professional Services 
Contract No. 110818 

 
Collection Agency 

Services 
 

 
15% of 

collected fees 

 
12-20-18 to 12-19-19 

 
12-20-18 

 
Option to Renew 

 
Obtain the services of a collection agency to 
assist with the collection of unpaid fines 
awarded to Gila County Community 
Development Division, Floodplain Department, 
and Animal Control Department by the Gila 
County Hearing Officer. 
 










































































































































	Agenda
	Economic Development Grant Agreeement No. 121818 for Payson Senior Center_ Beeline Bus Transit Service 
	Att1_Economic Development Agreement No. 121818
	Att2_Supporting Documents
	Economic Development Grant Agreement No. 121718 for the Town of Miami's Cobre Valley Community Transit System
	Att1_Economic Development Grant No. 121718
	Resolution No. 19-01-03 authorizing the disposal of an unnecessary public roadway being Hill Street
	Att1_Resolution No. 19-01-03
	19-01-03 Hill St to Nichols and FMI
	QCD-From Gila County To NICHOLS
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT


	QCD-From Gila County To FREEPORT-MCMORAN
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT



	Att2_QCD to Nichols
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT


	Att3_QCD to Freeport_McMoran
	QUIT CLAIM DEED
	See Exhibit “A” attached and made a part hereof
	Exempt per A. R. S. section 11-1134 A-3

	ACKNOWLEDGMENT


	Funding Agreement No. 207-19 with the Arizona Department of Housing for the Southwest Gas Weatherization Assistance Program
	Att1_Funding Agreement No. 207-19
	Att2_Funding Agreement No. 212-18
	Att3_Funding Agreement No. 204-18
	Sealed Bid for Purchase of Assessor's Parcel No. 206-10-001
	Att1_206-10-001 Info and Maps
	Appointment of Precinct Committeemen to the Gila County Democratic Party.
	Att1_Arizona Revised Statute 16-821
	Att2_Gila County Democratic Party Appointments
	Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board Appointment
	Att1_GC Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board List
	Arizona Companion Animal Spay and Neuter Committee Grant Award
	Att1_Award letter
	Att2_County Attorney Comments
	January 8, 2019
	Att1_01-08-19 Meeting Notes
	December 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018
	Att1_FR-12-1-18 to 12-31-18
	Att2_FR- 12-1-18 to 12-31-18 Voids
	Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Month of December 2018
	Att1_Under $50K Report for December
	Att2_HOV Services Agreement
	Att3_McSpadden103018
	Att4_Contract Agreement Star Valley Tower  20' Extension
	Att5_Professional Service Agreement No. 091318
	Att6_Professional Services Contract No. 110318 with Kenney Aerial Mapping, Inc.
	Att7_Lease Agreement with Kansas State Bank
	Att8_Professional Services Contract No. 110818 with Acceleron Recovery Group

